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3/23,2016 12:09:37%7 PM From;

Metayer, Kenny

To: 8506176383( 2/6 )

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Fax was successfully sent

Remote Name: 1 (850} 617-6383

Remote TN: 1 (850)61.7-6383
Fax Device: Media Server
Transmission Rate: 14400
Sender:

[1D; 2601219116]

13 Voicemail System

Wednesday, March 16, 2016 9:40 AM
Metayer, Kenny

Fax Successfully Sent to 1 (850) 617-6383
FAX3948250003.TIF



3/23/2016 12:09:37 PM From: To: B506176383( 6/6 )

COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

Trisun Clear Springs, LLC
SUBJECT;

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Artictes of Amendment and fee(s) are submitied for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Diane 8. Williams, Sr, Paralegal

MName of Persen

DLA Piper LLF (US)

Firm/Compuny

0225 Smith Avenue

Address

Baltimere, MD 21209

Ciiy/State and Zip Coxle

mizzo @baritzcotman.com
E-mail address: (1o be used for Tuture annual report notificalion)

For further information concerning this matter, please call;

Diane S. Williams, Sr. Paralegal 410 580-4423
at( )
Narme of Person Arca Code Daytime Telephane Number

Enclosed is a check for the following smaunt:

W $25.00 Filing Fee [J $30.00 Filing Fee & C1 £55.00 Filing Fee & [ $60.00 Filing Fee.
Certificate of Status Cenified Copy Certificate of Status &
(additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy

{additivnsl copy is awiosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS:
Registration Section iegistration Section

Division of Corporations Livision of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 ' Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Cenler Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301
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3/23/2016 12:09:33 PM From: To: B506L76383( 3/6 )

,:‘:‘; P
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT ! '
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

Trisun Clear Springs, LLC

(INamne of the [Imlted Llabl'§|q s“gmsqﬁy ’gs It ng SDPENrs on our records.)
orida Limite ability Lonpany

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 12/222015 and assigned
L15000212003

Florida document number

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A, [f amending name, enter the new name of the limjted liability company here:

TRISIB Clear Springs, LLC
The new name must be distinguishable and contain the words “Limited Liability Company.” the designation “LLC™ or the abbreviation “L.L.C.”

Enter new principal offices address, If applicable:

(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS)

Enter new mailing address, if applicable:

(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE 80X}

B, If amending the registered agent andfor registered office address on our records, gnter the name of_the new

registered agent angd/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Registered Agent:
New Repistered Office Address:

Enter Florida sireet address

, Florida
City Zip Code

New jstered s Signature, if chanping Registered Agent:

! hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree (0 acl in this capacity. | further agree to comply with the
provisions of all staiutes relative to the proper und complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
accep! the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 605, F.8. Or, if this document is
being flled to merely reflect a change in the registered office address, 1 hereby confirm that the limited liability
company has been notified in writing of this change.

If Changing Registered Agent, Signature of New Reglstered Agent

Page 1 0f3
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372342016 12:09:37 PM From:

To:

8506176383 ( 4/6 )

If amending Authurized Persun(s) authorized 1o manage, enter the title, name, and address of each pexson_being added

or removed from our records:

MGR =

AMBR = Autherized Member

Title

Manager

Name

Address

Type of Action

0O Add

O Remove

O Change

0O Add

D Remove

0O Change

O Add

0 Remove

0O Change

0O Add

O Remove

[} Change

Page 2 of 3
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3723/2016 12:09:37 PN From: To: &506176383( 5/6 )

D. 1f amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Anach additional sheets, if necessary.)
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E. Effective date, if other than the date of filing: (optional)
{If e effective date is fisted. the dule must be specific and cannot be prior to date of filing or more than 599 days afier filing.) Pursuant 1o 605.0207 (3)(b)
Note; |1'the date inserted in this block does not meet the applicable statutory filing requirements. thls dete will not be listed as the
document’s effective date on Lhe Depariment of Stale’s records.

If the record specifies a delayed effective date, but not an effective time, at 12:01 a.m. on the earlier of:
(b) The S0th day after the record is fited.

201
Dated March ) 6

Signature of g member or authorized representative of u member

Eric Reitberger, Authorized Representative

Typed or printed name of signee

Page3of3
Filing Fee: $25.00



